Subject: Is Rishi Devra AKA Patton West criminally insane or just a vicious and resourceful criminal.

Dear FBI, IRS, Arizona AG’s Office & Sedona Police Dept.,
Is Patton West criminally insane or just a vicious and resourceful criminal / suspected serial killer?

It is clear from 30 years of evidence that Patton West is not a guru and that her ‘World Service’ propaganda is a
disguise for a criminal racketeering business model. Let us review some of the evidence which clearly shows she
has to be one or the other. In early 2002 while holding a seminar in Montreal Patton West was called out in a lie
by one of her students Beatrice McGuire. Patton West’s response was to viciously attack Ms. McGuire in front of
tens of witnesses. The attacks resulted in part of Ms. McGuire’s ear being partially ripped away from her head
which required plastic surgery to fix. Witness Debra Coffey described the attack in a statement she gave to the
whistleblower.

Patton West got a letter from Ms. McGuire’s lawyer demanding reparations. Long story short Patton West, in a
letter to Beatrice asserted that her recollection of the events was different from Beatrice’s (in spite of 30 plus
witnesses), but agreed to pay for Beatrice’s medical bills. After the whistleblower John Watson announced he was
going to sue Patton West fraud she demanded a private meeting with him in the hope of dissuading him from
going to law. For his own protection Watson recorded the meeting with a digital tape recorder. During the
meeting held in March 2003 the whistleblower mentioned Patton West’s crazed attack on Beatrice McGuire to
which Patton West denied the assault and asserted that Beatrice McGuire was mentally ill.

Above: Criminally insane or a vicious and resourceful criminal? Thirty years of Racketeering one well documented attempted
murder and several suspected murders. If forced to go to court she can rely upon multiple false witnesses from her cult while
violently intimidating victims and hostile witnesses. And announces the murder of those who oppose her ahead of time.

When Watson asserted that he was promised wages and shares for his work Patton West agreed all of that was
true but added that she did not see herself writing out a check for what she owed him. Watson sued Patton West
for fraud and got judgment against her in 2008. Watson put up a website about Patton West’s crimes in Montana
in 2006. Patton West’s response to both these actions was to unsuccessfully attempt to murder him. Watson’s
impending murder was announced (1) & (2) to the press by senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA just days
before her failed attempt on Watson'’s life. In early April 2006 Patton West viciously assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD as
part of a campaign of violence whose objective was to extort $1.3 million from Cole. The assault was so severe
that the police were called. On April 17 2006 Patton West sent a lengthy missive to her entire mailing list; it was
entitled The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification. In that missive she admitted assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD
and admitted the assault was severe there was no mention of the $1.3 million she successfully extorted from Dr.
Cole. In court on July 12 2007 Patton West was asked by counsel whether she had assaulted Dr. Cole to which
Patton West replied No, No way No how No! Coincidentally on July 12 2007 the Whitefish Pilot newspaper
published an editorial focusing on Patton West’s assault on Cole and covering several other crimes being
committed by Patton West in Montana at that time.
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Murder as a Weapon.

In 2005 student Lisa Swidler, witness to serious crimes committed by Patton West against students Kushner and
Cantwell, was murdered by Patton West to keep her quiet. The fear of being targeted for murder is why Mike
Hendrickson did not go to law after being defrauded out of $200,000 in 2005. Why Dave Kushner did not go to law
after being defrauded out of $30,000 in 2005. Why Marion Cantwell did not go to law after being kidnapped,
falsely imprisoned and the victim of extortion in 2005. Fraud victim turned whistleblower John Watson became
the victim of a murder plot after he went public about Patton West’s crimes in Montana.

A murder every now and again helps to keep other victims in-line.

There are scores of victims of organized crime and, according to Patton West’s ex-husband Jack West, multiple
murders. How long are the authorities going to ignore this? No wonder Patton West believes she is a God and
scum like Reynolds & Williams believe they are never going to be called to account for being willing accomplices in
racketeering and murder.

In 2002, while employed as a business consultant for Patton West's
‘charity,’ the whistleblower discovered that Patton West had diverted an
580,000 donation away from the charity to pay for her son’s legal fees.

Days before the whistleblower reported the fraud to the authorities Jack
West took the whistleblower aside and made the following statement, and

. ; | quote, “Those who opposed my wife have a habit of dying suddenly.”
‘ﬁ End quote.
p T =

MOTIVE, MEANS & OPPORTUNITY.

Motive. In a civil lawsuit brought by the SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION (Civil No.: 2:13-cv-00188) it shows
that Patton West had to raise $650,000 by September 2005 as a deposit to obtain several million dollars to fund a
Spa Complex she hoped to build in Montana. Patton West did not have that money but she did have a weapon
that allowed her to defraud and extort money from the members of her students and employees. We maintain
that Patton West robbed, defrauded and extorted money from Watson, Kushner, Cantwell and Hendrickson and
several others to raise the $650,000 she needed. We believe Patton West murdered student Lisa Swidler, a
witness to some of these crimes, to keep her quiet.

Means. After acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge, while attending The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery
between 1990 & 1991, Patton West has had the ability to cause illness, injury and death — remotely. Patton West,
a dangerous psychopath, has for 30 years used this ability as a weapon to feather her own financial nest at the
expense of everyone else she meets.

Opportunity. Shortly after leaving The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery in 1991 Patton West formed a
personality cult around herself. Patton West, a criminally insane narcissist, wants everyone to believe that she is a
deity on a mission to lead humanity. Anyone who dissents or opposes her becomes a target and, because she runs
her criminal business model as a cult, she insists on total secrecy. The code of secrecy combined with a weapon
that makes it impossible to link her to an assault or murder is why is she has remained at large for 30 years. This
also explains the willingness of scum Williams & Reynolds to become complicit in racketeering and murder. They
believe there is no downside for them even though multiple victims like Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West)
refer to the use of an occult weapon being used against them as a means of silencing their opposition. In a
harrowing email to the whistleblower entitled ‘Help Me’ Rebecca West asks for help to deal with Patton West’s
use of Shamanic witchcraft.
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“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote from Patton West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra Ji. Circa 2004 / 2005

Above: After acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge between 1990 & 1991 Patton West, a criminally insane narcissist who
masquerades as a guru, proceeded to use that knowledge to enrich her own financial position at the expense everyone she met.
Those who opposed her, went public or involved the police became the subject of a campaign of intimidation and or murder.

The victims mentioned above are the tip of the iceberg. Patton West may turn out to be one of America’s most
prolific killers. A killer so confident in her ability to evade justice that she has members of her cult, Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA, announce the victim’s murder ahead of time. On the same day Reynolds announced Watson’s
impending murder to the press he also announced that a campaign of violent intimidation would be launched
against Watson and his family. This campaign continues to this day and is evidenced by some 500 plus emails sent
by Watson to cult / gang members Williams & Reynolds. Watson is prepared to share the contents of his email
account with the FBI or they could simply search Williams’ email account at jcwilliams@prodigy.net

Whether Patton West criminally insane or just a vicious and resourceful criminal / suspected serial killer is yet to
be determined. However it is critically important she is taken out of circulation before there are more extra
judicial killings that show up as deaths resulting from ‘natural causes.’

Patton West is currently targeting Sedona AZ where she is masquerading as a Planetary Regent while offering
cures for cancer to those who can afford the six figure price tag. Her claims are supported by Dr. Julio E Williams
MD a 20 year member of her cult / criminal gang. The above is the tip of the iceberg. Much more below and on
these two websites. http://omniawakening.net/ & http://www.therishi.info/ .

Richard S
If we aim to prove two things in this bulletin.

1. To prove that Patton West is a pathological liar and that her criminal racketeering business model is totally
dependent on the public swallowing her lies and falsehoods.

2. When fraud victim John Watson went public about Patton West’s crimes she, aided and abetted by senior cult
members Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, plotted his murder and, when that failed,
conspired together to bankrupt him into silence.

We previously quoted the legal principle Falsus in uno, falsus in omnibus. Which is a Latin phrase meaning "false
in one thing, false in everything."?! At common law, it is the legal principle that a witness who testifies falsely
about one matter is not credible to testify about any matter.®! Although many common law jurisdictions have
rejected a categorical application of the rule, the doctrine has survived in some American courts.

We show below just how false Patton West is and why no one should believe a word she says and give three
reasons why she and her two accomplices should be arrested immediately.
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THREE REASONS WHY PATTON WEST AKA ‘THE RISHI’ SHOULD BE ARRESTED AND TRIED FOR RACKETEERING &
ATTEMPTED MURDER. AND THREE POSSIBLE REASONS WHY THIS HAS NOT YET HAPPENED.

The Teacher \ The Divine Mother “The Western Regent

. | [
THE RISHI THE MATAJI THE REGENT

Above: Run out of New Mexico at the paint of a gun in 1995, Forced to leave Montana in 2010 after two arrest warrants, a
conviction for assault and after several visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits.

REASON 1 FOR ARREST. A large amount of credible evidence indicating countless acts of THEFT, FRAUD,
EXTORTION, MULTIPLE VIOLENT ASSAULTS with one well documented ATTEMPTED MURDER and several
SUSPECTED MURDERS. Currently, the public are invited to make huge cash donations based on LIES, DECEIT and
PROPAGANDA whose motive, based on thirty years of FACTS is obviously FRAUD!

Here is a montage of the LIES, PROPAGANDA and BULLSHIT to be found on her current website:-



https://www.therishi.com/

LIFE MASTERY & SERVICE LEADERSHIP
NEW EARTH ~ NEW TIMES

~ with the Living Rishi, Devra Adi Maa ~

VWerdd Service for Initiates & Adepts

WORLD SERVICIE

nnchy 4 who are
called to lead the way to commence the global
........... § human conseisusness.

THE LIVING RISHI

As one of the first regents of the sp
in the West, hor

WORLD BROADCASTS
GLOBAL MESSAGES

The Devino Mather

And more lies, propaganda and bullshit from her Facebook pages. The arrows and comments are ours.




THE LEGACY
\\\\ [the Sedsna Gateway for Enlightenment

After \thQEscmd's of years of waiting for the appointed time, an
auspicious ~gateway for spiritual advancement has opened, that
bestows the téﬂg\ible experience of the Immortal Masters. The Path of
Enlightenment is hekd in Sedona, Arizona to amplify sustained access
to your master self. As a regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy, the Rishi
emanates the dynamic transmittal of planetary prophecy and vistas of
sacred knowledge being unveiled for the first time in our planets
history. One hundred years from now, the the Rishi's Path of
Enligljr:gnmem will be remembered as a ground breaking mile marker
for modern mastery. Convening the supra genius of the enlightened
state of embodied mastery, she leads a new era for world service, that
!/‘SEES a new standard for prospering all spectrums of world betterment.

What was once, but a shimmer of hope and aspiration, is now divine
destiny becoming manifest.

1. As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc. This is just bullshit, like her assertion that she is The Regent of the
Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere), The Mother
of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of years,
is holding open the gates of time and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc.

iy

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR

2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains. A
ruthless and cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted
money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims. Then there are the several suspected murders
her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of. This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson who
Patton West tried to murder in 2007.

What follows are some FACTS from her “World Service” in Montana. The following criminal activities
are the tip of the iceberg.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft
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DIVINE MOTHER'S

. CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

Conviction for Defrauding John Watson

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING "TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

DIVINE MOTHER

FOUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud
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DIVINE MOTHER'S

CORPORATE BUSINESS 'CONTAINERS’ IN
MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
7 ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED.

=

Montana Businesses Involuntarily Dissolved or Revoked

DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALL HER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2.000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime 52,000,000

REALITY CHECK. When fraud victim turned whistleblower, John Watson, confronted Patton West about her
criminal activities while publicly masquerading as a ‘divine being’, Patton West responded with the following
comment, and | quote, “It doesn’t matter what is actually true.” You can hear her say that in her own voice by
following the link. In other words, the truth does not matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their
truth.

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR

YOU CAN SEE WHY, AFTER DETAILS OF THE CRIMES COMMITTED BY PATTON WEST IN MONTANA WERE
PUBLISHED ON THE WEB, WHY SHE WANTED TO MURDER THE WHISTLEBLOWER.

JUST FYI: WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS WERE TOTALLY AWARE OF ALL THIS BUT STILL CONSPIRED WITH PATTON
WEST TO ‘SILENCE’ THE WHISTLEBLOWER FROM TELLING THE TRUTH.

Above: Top row: A criminally insane narcissist masquerading as a "World Server’ who, according to her ex-husband, is
responsible for several murders. Bottom left: Dr. Julio E Williams MD a 20 year member of Patton West’s cult / black magic
coven. Bottom right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA for a fee of 5300,000 agreed to be complicit in murder and criminal conspiracy.

THREE EXPLANATIONS AS TO WHY HER ARREST HAS NOT HAPPENED YET.

1. Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is disquised as a quasi-religious organization. Anyone who
goes public or goes to the police about her crimes are met with a campaign of violent intimidation or are targeted
for murder.
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2. Shamanic occult (hidden)knowledge is used as a weapon by Patton West, and explains her total control over the
members of her cult. This secret weapon is used by Patton West to terrorize and intimidate victims and witnesses
of crimes, to target potential victims of extortion and to murder those who oppose her.

3. Patton West’s lies, deceit and propaganda are ‘protected’ by religious freedom laws, even though the obvious
motive is fraud and extortion.

REASON 2 FOR ARREST. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, PORNOGRAPHY, ALCOHOL ABUSE, DRUG ADDICTION and CHILD
ABUSE marketed to the public as ‘ENLIGHTENED HOUSEHOLDING.” The Mother / Grandmother from HELL
masquearding as a model parent / grandparent. Again, the only obvious motive for these lies are FRAUD and /
or MENTAL ILLNESS.

MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
7-{5.9 Mﬁ?&%?-h. («‘n(/ G?.(m(é?m%é-l Q

Mataji Rishi’'s life expression is a living legacy of enlightened house-
holding. Integrated and engaged, yet free of ego and attachment, the

Rishi has pioneered not only feminine enlightenment in the West but
> also enlightened family life. Her mastery of the Supreme Raja of Divine

Logic brings her illumination to all life circumstances. Guiding children
and grandchildren alike, the Mataji is an integral part of the family and
a guiding light for bringing enlightenment out of the cave and

monastery into the heart of modern enlightenment.

Can you believe this bullshit?! ENLIGHTENED HOUSEHOLDING! Also ‘ENLIGHTENED FAMILY’ LIFE! Free of EGO
and ATTACHMENT! Below are just a few of TITLES and ACCOLADES this EGOMANIAC has awarded herself since
arriving in Arizona in 2010. — But NO EGO she says? Patton West is bat shit crazy.

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!
The Rishi (The Teacher), The Mataji (The Divine Mother) & The Regent (The Western Regent).
The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns.
She has been preparing for thousands of years to guide humanity
As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe.
As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc...
As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and the karmic resolution of divine

dispensation.

Below is a photo of her ‘family’ which is posted on her website here. This, like all the other lies are part of the
propaganda used to lull the public into thinking this vile creature is a guru. Since Patton West has posted this
photo on her website, and in doing so made it public, we have no qualms in breaking down the illusion.
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Above: (1) Patton West, a criminally insane narcissist who wants us to believe she has been preparing to lead humanity for
thousands of years. (2) Her son, Chris Haywood posessing all the charm of a rattlesnake (see below). (3) Jack West, a
pathological liar who has been a central part of Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model for four decades.

The Patton West family is a CRIME FAMILY just like the TV series the Sopranos.

Patton West’s business model involves theft, fraud, extortion and murder. However, Patton West has a huge
advantage over Tony Soprano in that the weapon she uses to facilitate theft, fraud, extortion, intimidation and
murder, is not recognized as a weapon by legal statute. This explains why Patton West is still at large after 30
years of organized crime. As with the Mafia, ‘if you mess with the dough, you gotta go.” Which is why when fraud
victim John Watson went public with information like you are reading now, she conspired with Geoffrey Reynolds
and Julio Williams to murder Watson. Patton West was so certain that the murder of Watson would succeed, and
that she would not be held accountable, she instructed Reynolds to announce Watson’s impending murder to a
local newspaper a week before she made her failed attempt on Watson’s life.

To understand Jack West’s role in Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model, | would suggest the reader
review the following four documents; all of which show Jack West to be a pathological liar.

1. After discovering John Watson’s website in 2007, Jeremy Samuelson wrote to Watson via email. In the email,
Samuelson referred to Jack West as his land partner, a timid man with little experience. He goes on to say that she
overwhelmed him and was soon running him. Though now divorced, Patton West is still very much ‘running’ Jack
West. Samuelson loaned Devra and Jack West $10,000 and was never repaid. Samuelson knew them back in the
1970’s & 1980’s. They have been robbing, defrauding and extorting money ever since that time.

2. Al White’s statement about the 2001 assault on Susannah Felder (featured above) shows how Jack West lied
about what actually happened and in so doing, suggested that the victim, who was partially scalped, was to blame
for the assault. All the victim did was ask Patton West why she was stealing $80,000 to pay for Chris Haywood’s
(see (2) above) legal fees, which had nothing to do with the charity.
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3. When giving evidence at the fraud trial in 2007, involving his then wife, Patton West, and John Watson, Jack
West told the court that Watson forced him to write the letter to the Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS)
proving Watson was employed by Patton West. Watson’s lawyer stood up and asked Jack West if he realized that
to falsify a statement to the INS could result in 10 year jail sentence. Jack West withdrew his lie.

4. Jack West was totally aware and directly involved in theft, fraud and extortion. He was totally aware of the overt
and covert violence administered to countless victims in New Mexico and in Montana, to force them to ‘donate’
their wealth to fund Patton West’s luxurious lifestyle. As the photo above shows, he is still involved in the crimes
being committed in Arizona. After Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and, after Patton
West was found guilty of defrauding John Watson (who had turned whistleblower and put up a website dedicated
to Patton West’s crimes) three newspaper articles were published about these lawsuits. In response to the stories
published by the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and the Ravalli Republic newspapers, Jack West posted a lengthy
statement on behalf of his then wife. You can read his entire statement by going here. Below is the first
paragraph or so of that statement.
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Rebuttal Home Page Statement for Dr. Devra West, Surya Ma
Be Informed ~ Know the Truth

To All Who Value the Truth,

April 26, 2008 - Update
Misprint in Whitefish Pilot
MNews
*Recent Press Misprint
Corrected
*Case Against Surya Ma
Dismissed

Due to lack of evidence &
merit

CLICK HERE to view
Whitefish Pilot Correction

My name is Jack West and as a previous board member of the non-profit
Divine Unity and Sacred Arts Institute, I offer my statements to refute

the despicable and unfounded accusations that John Watson has made
about Dr. Devra West-Surya Ma. Even though I am her ex-husband, I

am stepping forward because I am outraged that he has orchestrated an
implausible raft of tabloid-style allegations, based solely on his own
malicious scripting of trumped-up gossip and calculated deception.

There is nothing in his account of Dr. West's circumstances that bears Q
any resemblance to the truth of her situation. She remains as utterly

free of wrongdoing and as ethically virtuous as any human being can be.

I encourage you to visit our rebuttal site www.surya-
source.com/rebuttal.

From Surya Ma... ]
The Truth of Watson's Malevolence

Teachings of T
On the Matter of John
Watson

Watson’s entire psychotic slander campaign smacks of a modern
day, Salem Witch Hunt that has been deliberately plastered all

Rebuttal & Editorials| gyer the Internet.

In 2007, just before being convicted for fraud, convicted for assault and just before being the recipient of two
arrest warrants, pathological liar Jack West made the following statement about his wife:-

“She remains utterly free of wrongdoing and as ethically virtuous as any human being can be.”

We would ask the reader to review the crimes listed at the beginning of this bulletin that occurred in Montana.
We would ask the reader to review the audio statements given by Patton West’s personal secretary Diane Stoner,
personal assistant Kathleen Francisco, and other employees. Then we would ask you to review scores of written
statements given by ex-students and ex-employees. Then we would ask you to review the statement given under
oath in court on July 12 2007 by Patton West’s ex daughter-in-law Jamie Haywood. Go to page 85 of the transcript
to review Jamie’s statement.
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MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
{he Mother and Grandmother

Patton West is a vile, evil despicable creature with no redeeming feature. She used her secret weapon against
both her son’s ex-wives in an attempt to subvert two child custody court cases, with the objective of acquiring two
female infants from their mothers. Patton West succeeded in doing just that in 2004 with her son’s first wife
Kendal Haywood, driving the poor girl to seek help for what she thought were mental health issues. However, she
did not succeed with her son’s second wife Jamie Haywood in 2007. Jamie mentioned the occult attacks against
her in a harrowing email she sent to the whistleblower on July 08 2007 and in court while giving evidence. Her son
Chris Haywood, has a police record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations. Like mother like son. This
crime family has embedded itself in communities like a parasite for 30 years. When the police, the courts and the
community get wise to what is going on, Patton West simply moves her ‘shit show’ to another western state where
they do not investigate or prosecute ‘white collar’ crime.

MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
[he Mother and Grandmeother

Let me share with you some well documented examples of ‘Enlightened Householding.’

Five examples from Patton West.

1. Patton West, in front of a crowd, ripped part of the ear away from a student who called her out in a lie.

2. Patton West partially scalps an employee who caught her stealing $80,000 from the charity she worked for.

3. Patton West repeatedly hits her business partner over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood runs down
the victim’s blouse.

4. Chris Haywood’s wife, Jamie, refers to the verbal and physical lashings administered by Patton West towards her
and the employees who worked for her. She also relates how Chris Haywood got in a fight with his mother Patton
West and how he held her by the throat up against the wall. Patton West responded by licking his face from top to
bottom! Go to Page 90 of the transcript for the child custody hearing.

5. Patton West is overheard saying that she does not care if she murders her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD,
because as an enlightened being, she can just as easily live in a 6’ X 6 jail cell as in a $6,000,000 mansion.

MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
{he Mother and Grandmother

Five examples from her son Chris Haywood.

1. Chris Haywood forces his underage girlfriend to have an abortion as it would not look good when he goes to
court to fight for custody of his infant daughter from his wife. Page 86 of the court transcript.

2. Chris Haywood breaks the nose of his heavily pregnant second wife because he thought she was looking at other
men. Page 88 of the court transcript.

3. Jamie Haywood relates how, while she was eight months pregnant, she had a row in the car with Chris Haywood
who then stopped the car, forced her out, and left her out in the wilds. The police came and gave her a lift home.
Page 93 of the court transcript.

4. Jamie Haywood alleges that Chris Haywood would jerk himself off in front of the TV while watching pornography
while Jamie’s female friends and children were in the house. Page 109 of the court transcript.
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5. A vehicle in which Chris Haywood is a passenger is involved in an accident. Chris Haywood sues the drivers
insurance company for damages. Shortly afterwards a neighbor sees him wake-boarding up and down Flathead
Lake.

MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
7%6 M&'féf.-i. .{m({ G?.an.(fnw'{fzee-l

REALITY CHECK. When fraud victim turned whistleblower, John Watson, confronted Patton West about her sordid
home life while publicly masquerading as a ‘divine being’, Patton West responded with the following comment,
and | quote, “It doesn’t matter what is actually true.” You can hear her say that in her own voice by following the
link. In other words the truth does not matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR

YOU CAN SEE WHY, AFTER THE ABOVE INFORMATION ABOUT PATTON WEST’S SORDID HOME LIFE WAS
PUBLISHED ON THE WEB, WHY SHE WANTED TO MURDER THE WHISTLEBLOWER.

JUST FYI: WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS WERE TOTALLY AWARE OF ALL THIS BUT STILL CONSPIRED WITH PATTON
WEST TO ‘SILENCE’ THE WHISTLEBLOWER FROM TELLING THE TRUTH.

Above: Top row: A criminally insane narcissist masquerading as a “‘World Server’ who, according to her ex-husbhand, is
responsible for several murders. Bottom left: Dr. Julio E Williams MD a 20 year member of Patton West’s cult / black magic
coven. Bottom right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA for a fee of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in murder and criminal conspiracy.

THREE EXPLANATIONS AS TO WHY HER ARREST HAS NOT HAPPENED YET.

1. Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is disquised as a quasi-religious organization. Anyone who
goes public or goes to the police about her crimes are met with a campaign of violent intimidation or are targeted
for murder.

2. Shamanic occult (hidden)knowledge is used as a weapon by Patton West and explains her total control over the
members of her cult. This secret weapon is used by Patton West to terrorize and intimidate victims and witnesses
of crimes, to target potential victims of extortion and to murder those who oppose her.

3. Patton West’s lies, deceit and propaganda are ‘protected’ by religious freedom laws even though the obvious
motive is fraud and extortion.
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REASON 3 FOR ARREST. The well documented attempt by Patton West to MURDER FRAUD VICTIM turned
WHISTLEBLOWER John Watson because he successfully sued her for fraud and went public about her many
crimes in Montana. When the MURDER PLOT (that Reynolds announced to the press in advance) failed,
Williams & Reynolds joined Patton West in a well documented CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY whose objective was to
BANKRUPT Watson into silence. Motive? Millions of dollars a year lost if the public knew the truth!

The negative publicity in the Montana newspapers rendered her criminal racketeering business model ‘dead in the
water’, forcing her to relocate to Arizona in 2010.
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Above from left to right: The July 2007 Whitefish Pilot, the August 2007 Bigfork Eagle and October 2008 Ravalli Republic and the
April 2008 Whitefish Pilot news article announcing Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.

After emtering her plea,

Devra West was sentenced 1o Weat's trial was postponed

The Whitefish Pilot newspaper leads with Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and lists several other crimes
being committed by Patton West and her accomplices in Montana. The Bigfork Eagle newspaper also leads with
the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and delves into a number of Patton West’s corporations, many of the involuntarily
dissolved or revoked! An in depth analysis of both newspaper articles can be found here. The Ravalli Republic
newspaper focused on the judgment the courts granted John Watson after being defrauded by Patton West.
Finally in April 2008, Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD — no mention of the $1.3 million
Patton West successfully extorted from Cole, details of which can be reviewed in these documents. (1) (2) (3) (4)
(5) (6). Patton West's response at being found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and defrauding John Watson
was to issue two statements on her website denying both crimes. Go here and here to view her denials. For more
visit these webpages. The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities.

However, before Patton West could reincarnate herself in Arizona as ‘Rishi Devra’, she needed to force down John
Watson’s website which contained hundreds of documents evidencing Patton West’s crimes in Montana and New
Mexico. Watson, a fraud victim at Patton West’s hands in 2002, turned whistleblower and put up a website to
counter Patton West’s lies and propaganda, some of which is shown above.
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WARNING - THIS WOMAN IS DANGEROUS!
TO YOUR HEALTH AND YOUR WEALTH!

MENTAL HEALTH ISSUE

Surya Ma Downloads 1

Surya Ma Downlosds 2

We hava just ‘haard’ from one of Ms Wast’s past parsonal assistants (ssa Tanya Hurlay

Spesks on previous web page). What is interesting about Tanya's statement is that, like
rrany others before her and since who have worked up close and persenal with Ms West, she
thinks Ms West is mentally ill

Surya Ma Downloads 3

Surya Ma Downloads &

S Here are some statements fromsome of the other employees who came to the same
conclusion. In each case click the link to hear their comments.

New Devslopmants
Cindy Basermen, ex mensger, on Ms Wast's mantal state.

snamanic sturr
Kathleen Francisco, ex h L . on Ms West's mental health.

Offles Mansger Spaska
Disne Stoner, ex personal secretary, on West's mental heslth.

The Mas tar Liar
Kathleen Francisco on Ms West's belief that she is God B Christ!

The Mas tor Abuser
Diane Stoner on Ms West's belief that she is the Christ

The Mas tar of Monay
Now in the interests of fairness T want to leave the last comments ta Ms West [or Surya Ma
Lisa s iaaier as she prafers to be called this year).

List of Witnsasss Ms West informing me that taking her to court is F**cking Over a Spiritusl Teacher. Well with

3 or 4 court cases on the go there are a lot more pecple doing that right now?

Surys Ma Uncansorsa
Ms West saying that she disposes of people like "Kleenex '

Cuataay Battis
Ms Wast saying that if I took her to court sha would get, "So down and dirty!” One of the
New Msxico wvery few true statements she has ever made to me!

Employs su Corrupted
Divorcs Cult-atyls
Daw or Detty?

Copyrignt 2007 - 2003. Jonn Viatson. All rignts ressrved

Motner ks son?

Shortly after Watson announced his decision to go to law in March 2002, Patton West demanded a private
meeting with Watson at his ranch, which unbeknownst to Patton West, the meeting was recorded with a digital
tape recorder. Long story short, Patton West admitted defrauding Watson but did not see herself writing out a
cheque for what she owed him. She went on to threaten that if Watson went to law, she would get so f*cking
down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers because members of her cult / criminal gang
would pay her legal fees. Below are excerpts from the conversation Watson had with Patton West.

FOUL MOUTHED LANGUAGE FROM

" WARNING
‘DIVINE MOTHER"

1. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

2. West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

3. West says that the truth does not actually matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.

4. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

5. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!

6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she
owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!

7. West threatening to get down and f*cking dirty huge expenses coming out of Watson’s pocket not hers.

REALITY PROBLEM SOLUTION ILLUSION
TRUTH POSTED ON-LINE ATTEMPTED MURDER, E
- SHOWING PATTON WEST CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY - -
: TO BE A PATHOLOGICAL AND AN ON-GOING \
LIAR, A THIEF, A CAMPAIGN OF VIOLENT %
. MURDERER & SUSPECTED INTIMIDATION AGAINST b A
= SERIAL KILLER. WATSON & FAMILY. #

When the threats against Watson failed to deter him, Patton West recruited two senior members of her cult to:-
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1. Be complicit in a plot to murder Watson. Senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced Watson’s
murder to the local press on August 9 2007, just days before Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson’s life.
At the same time he announced Watson’s impending murder, Reynolds also announced a campaign of violent
intimidation against Watson, his wife and children which is ongoing. Reynolds stated that, and | quote, “Watson
will be dead or in jail for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to his wife and children.”

2. When the murder plot failed and Patton West’s campaign of violent intimidation against his wife and children
failed to stop him, Patton West put Plan ‘B’ into operation. This involved Patton West and ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey
Reynolds launching multiple frivolous (without merit) lawsuits against Watson. The cost of these lawsuits were
entirely funded by senior cult member Dr. Julio E Williams MD who personally allocated $2,000,000 for the
‘project.’

The truth is an absolute defense against defamation but only if you can afford to defend the truth in a court of law.
Watson had successfully sued Patton West for fraud and got judgment against her in 2008. However, after
emigrating abroad in 2005 and after spending tens of thousands of dollars on a fraud lawsuit lasting 5 years,
Watson could not afford to travel to the US and defend against Patton West’s and Reynolds’ lies.
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As the illustration above makes clear the courts are set up for the benefit af those who make a living from them. Justice is not
the objective. ‘Practicing’ the law is the objective. As a result the winner is often the person with the most money to spend.

In recording number (2.) above Patton West freely admits that she has defrauded Watson but does not see herself
writing out a check for what she owes. In recording number (7.) West threatening to get down and f*cking dirty
huge expenses coming out of Watson’s pocket not hers. Patton West makes it very clear that if she is sued, there
will be huge expenses coming out of Watson’s pocket but not hers because cult / gang member Dr. Julio E Williams
will pay her legal expenses.

This is what criminals do if they cannot intimidate you or murder you. They buy the law they want by
outspending their victims in court.

INTRODUCING DR. JULIO E WILLIAMS MD - A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN RACKETEERING AND COMPLICITY TO
COMMIT MURDER.
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Dr. Julio E Williams MD — Pathological Liar Patton West - Self-Appointed Planetary Regent
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Above: Dr. Julio E Williams MD a pathological liar. Patton West sits at the head of a criminal racketeering gang that has
operated in three western states. During the past three decades Patton West has gotten away with countless acts of theft,
fraud, extortion and perhaps multiple murders. As we shall demonstrate Dr. Julio E Williams is a willing accomplice in it all.

To review a detailed analysis of Williams’ involvement in Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering business
model go here.

Dr. Julio E Williams MD grew up in the Dominican Republic where Voodoo (black Magic) was a recognized religion.
Being a member of a Satanist cult led by a woman like Patton West, must be like a dream come true to someone as
corrupt as Williams. He admires her use of Shamanism and the occult to control and manipulate others and when
necessary, murder with impunity. Williams has been apprenticed to Patton West for 20 years so that he can learn
how to do the same for himself. This explains his devotion to her, however illegal and immoral her actions.

Essentia Health Welcomes Dr.
Julio Williams

Published on Septerter 13, 2008

D juulic: Wilkams, a cardiocherscic
surgeen, ks joined the Exsenis
Health32nd Averuse Cinic in Fargn. North
Diakinta.

“Twve known | wented tobe a
candiotheracic surgeon Trom 2 very young
e, and P shways been hssinated by
the heart and its abiity to sustain the rest
wltive bassly by it s Dr, Willarns,
“The treatment | pravide can have long
VST rsAive s hor PaTents whi
otherwive may have 4 very poor quabity of ifs sndior ife expectancy. snd that i
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Note to Essentia Health or any other prospective employer. Why, knowing the truth about Williams, would
anyone employ a pathological liar like Dr. Julio E Williams MD? Why would any medical establishment take the risk
of letting a shit show like Dr. Julio E Williams MD, wield a scalpel over an unconscious patient? Dr. Julio E Williams
MD continues to provide Patton West with a stream of ‘testimonials’ and even recently, provided his own home as
a venue for her to ‘sell’ fake cures for cancer.

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yet so profound! Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such experience through the
many actions of life. Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in
this journey.

My humble salutations to thy lotus feet
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INTRODUCING GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA - A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN RACKETEERING AND COMPLICITY TO
COMMIT MURDER.
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Above left: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA travelled from California in September 2006 to take up employment in what he thought was a
normal corporation. Only after loaning $300,000 to its CEQ Patton West did he realize that the corporation was a front for
organized crime. Reynolds agreed to become complicit in serious crime to ‘save’ his marriage, his CPA license and his §300,000!

To review a detailed analysis of Reynolds’ involvement in Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering business
model go here.

When we made this information available to McSwain & Co., Reynolds’ current employer, their first response was
to sanitize Reynolds’ online resume to remove all mention of his ‘employment’ with the cult / criminal gang
between 2006 & 2014 and then later to remove Reynolds’ photograph from their website.

Geoffrey Reynolds, CPA

apttatin

Above left: At first all mention of Reynolds’ involvement with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 was removed from
his on-line resume. Above right: Then his resume was reduced still further and his photograph removed.

Then they rearranged their website completely. It is not for us to impugn McSwain & Co.’s motives for sanitizing
Reynolds’ resume entry on their website, but the result is to hide Reynolds’ criminal past from the public and
existing clients. As one can see from the evidence above, Reynolds should not be given access or trusted with
client’s confidential records. Then there is the huge risk any employer takes in having Reynolds as an employee,
even if he is hidden from view, as we are 100% certain that Reynolds is going to trial for racketeering and
complicity to commit murder.
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA a pathological liar who would sell his wife and children if the price was right. The price for the
murder of the whistle-blower and, when that failed, being part of a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him was $300,000!

This campaign’s objective is to force a criminal investigation into Patton West’s criminal racketeering business
model which she has operated in three western states over the past 30 years. During that time, it is estimated that
she has netted some $30 to $50 million from theft, fraud and extortion.
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There are literally scores of victims of organized crime, some mentally and physically abused and perhaps several,
according to the whistleblower and Patton West’s ex-husband, murdered. Reynolds (and Julio Williams MD)
agreed to become willing accomplices in the conspiracy to murder Watson, and when that failed, bankrupt him
into silence after he went public about Patton West’s criminal activities in Montana.

WATSON AND HIS FAMILY ARE JUST ONE SET OF VICTIMS. THERE ARE SCORES OF VICTIMS AND, IF WATSON
AND PATTON WEST’S EX-HUSBAND ARE TO BE BELIEVED, SEVERAL VICTIMS OF MURDER.

Above left to right. Occult thief / suspected serial killer Patton West. Ex-student Lisa Swidler murdered to keep her quiet. Fraud
victim turned whistleblower John Watson targeted because he went public. An employee overheard Patton West planning Dr.
Pat Cole’s murder. Ex-student Marion Cantwell a victim of extortion was told she would be killed if she went to the police.

REALITY CHECK. When fraud victim turned whistleblower, John Watson, confronted Patton West about her
mental and physical abuse of employees and students and the massive fraud of her ‘charity’ while publicly
masquerading as a ‘divine being’, Patton West responded with the following comment, and | quote, “It doesn’t
matter what is actually true.” You can hear her say that in her own voice by following the link. In other words, the
truth does not matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR

YOU CAN SEE WHY, AFTER PATTON WEST’S CRIMES IN MONTANA & NEW MEXICO WERE PUBLISHED ON THE
WEB, WHY SHE WANTED TO MURDER THE WHISTLEBLOWER.

JUST FYI: WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS WERE TOTALLY AWARE OF ALL THIS BUT STILL CONSPIRED WITH PATTON
WEST TO ‘SILENCE’ THE WHISTLEBLOWER FROM TELLING THE TRUTH.

Wil CEGE

Above: Top row: A criminally insane narcissist masquerading as a “‘World Server’ who, according to her ex-husbhand, is
responsible for several murders. Bottom left: Dr. Julio E Williams MD a 20 year member of Patton West’s cult / black magic
coven. Bottom right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA for a fee of $300,000 agreed to be complicit in murder and criminal conspiracy.
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THREE EXPLANATIONS AS TO WHY HER ARREST HAS NOT HAPPENED YET.

1. Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is disquised as a quasi-religious organization. Anyone who

goes public or goes to the police about her crimes are met with a campaign of violent intimidation or are targeted
for murder.

2. Shamanic occult (hidden)knowledge is used as a weapon by Patton West and explains her total control over the
members of her cult. This secret weapon is used by Patton West to terrorize and intimidate victims and witnesses
of crimes, to target potential victims of extortion and to murder those who oppose her.

3. Patton West’s lies, deceit and propaganda are ‘protected’ by religious freedom laws even though the obvious
motive is fraud and extortion.

PATTON WEST IS CURRENTLY INVITING HUGE CASH DONATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC IN ARIZONA BASED ON LIES, DECEIT &
PROPAGANDA. THIS IS MAIL & WIRE FRAUD.
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THERE IS REAL DANGER TO THE PUBLIC.

But defrauding the public out of cash donations based on a fake life story / bio is just the tip of the iceberg. The
latest con involves Patton West selling ‘fake cures for cancer’ to those dumb enough to attend her ‘Private
Sessions’ & Private Audiences’ as advertised on her website. The secret of Patton West’s ability to control and
manipulate others is her use of an occult (hidden) weapon.

The same hidden weapon used to intimidate victims and witnesses into not going to the police, is used to extort
millions of dollars a year from victims suffering from cancer and other illnesses. Dr. Julio E Williams MD is directly
involved in these crimes to the extent that he has supplied his own home as a venue for extortion. Go here to
learn about Dr. Williams’ involvement in ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi.’


http://omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
https://www.therishi.com/private-raja-sessions/
https://www.therishi.com/private-raja-sessions/
https://www.therishi.com/private-audiences/
http://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html
http://www.therishi.info/images/1430.jpg
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| AM AN UNDOCUMENTED FELON |

Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist who believes that she is a god on a mission to lead humanity. Her anly
credentials for this belief is the fact that for the past 29 plus years she has robbed, defrauded and extorted money from scores of
victims recruited into her cult with almost zero consequences for herself. She treats the police and law courts with utter
contempt knowing that she can secretly intimidate victims and hostile witnesses and field false witnesses from her cult.

To get an idea of the extent of Patton West’s criminal activities please visit these web pages:- The Lies. The
Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities.

These messages will continue until Patton West, Williams & Reynolds are indicted for their crimes.

HAVE YOU SEEN THIS FAKE GURUT

WANTED

JUNTICE WANTES BT VICTIMS FOR CRIMES INCLOSSNS
mmmmm

Above: Occult thief / suspected serial killer Devra Patton West believes that her ability to use the occult to commit
serious crimes, to intimidate victims and witnesses into silence and to murder those who oppose her, makes her a
minor deity worthy of worship. Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams market her to the public as such, deny the
crimes she commits, and conspired with her to murder John Watson when he turned whistleblower.

If Williams & Reynolds are not guilty as indicated above, then why are they not rushing to get a criminal
investigation underway at which they can protest their innocence in front of a judge and jury? They both know the
campaign of intimidation that Reynolds announced in 2007 against Watson and his family is ongoing. They have
each received some 500 plus emails over the past 5 to 6 years from the victim cataloguing Patton West’s ongoing
attempts at intimidation / murder. Making two facts very obvious:-

1. They were / and still remain complicit in witness tampering, violent intimidation and attempted murder. Their
involvement is spelt out in detail in this bulletin.

2. Since Patton West has continued her ‘efforts’ unabated since 2007, the statute of limitations on these crimes
does not apply.


http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/divinegracehealings.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakecareeropportunities.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf

In closing, Patton West is a dangerous psychopath, a murderer and we suspect a serial killer. Williams & Reynolds
are willing accomplices in Patton West’s crimes, and like her, they hope she can silence the victim before the
authorities investigate. Watson and family are one set of victims. There are literally scores of victims over three
decades from three western states.

If anyone is thinking of attending a ‘private intensive’ or ‘private audience’ with this
criminally insane narcissist, we would say this:-
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